", GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2022/ |e2 7 Dated2/.././%/2022

To,

The Manager,

Hotel Nitya Maharani Guest House,
7884/1, Plot no. 27, A.K, Road,
Pahar Ganj, New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding renewal of FSC in r/o Nitya Maharani Guest House, 7884/1, Plot no. 27, AK,
Road, Pahar Ganj, New Delhi. ID No. 2022101419039 dated 16.10.2022.

Sir, . .
This has reference to your ID No. 2021100123041 dated 14.10.2021, on the subject c1teg
above. In this regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the ofﬁcers concerne

department on 30/11/2022 in the presence of Mr. Mahaboob Khan and the following shortcomings

were observed:-

1. Smoke Management System is not provided as per gazette notification dated 27.05.2019
2. Building Plan as uploaded is not signed by owner himself.

In view of above, the Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be issued. 'T he.refore, you are
requested to rectify the above shortcomings and re-submit for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faithfully,

sl

Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service

|
Copy to:-

1. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic.), Licensing Unit, Defence Colony Police
Station, New Delhi.
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